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9th December 2013
ADANSONIA HERITAGE CONSULTANTS
Attn: Christine Rowe

Dear Christine

RE: PANORAMA MALL LYDENBURG

We as developers of the Panorama mall in Lydenburg are experiencing difficulties with the
placement of Rock engraving RDR 8. And therefore would like to put a request forward to
the authorities for the Rock RDR 8 to be moved to a more visible Area because of the
following reasons:-
1. We attach our Layout plan as you can see that this Rock RDR & falls close to the
entrance (one) of the Mall.
2. Woe attach photos of the Rock as it is at the moment. You will see looking at the
photos the rock won’t be visible as it will be far down. {see levels)
3. This rock will become a dumping site in future.
4. The major problem will be the drainage of water and the cleaning of the area.
We will be willing to co-operate to move the rock at our cost under your supervisicn to a
suitable area for spectators to view.

We will therefore ask the authorities urgently to consider our proposal for the removal of
Rock RDR 8

Looking forward to hear from you soon.

Regards
Alf de la Hunt
Cell : 082384 1813

Email : alftina@lantic.net



